

PHUONG T TRAN, BSPHARM, MPH

SUMMARY

After pharmacy training, I worked for a couple year in pharmaceutical industry at sales and marketing positions in Vietnam. Then, I went to Hopkins for my Master of Public Health where I focused on epidemiology (study design, risk factor analysis), biostatistics (STATA, SAS), drug safety and utilization. Currently, I work as a graduate assistant at University of Florida College of Pharmacy with research interest in pharmacoepidemiology and pharmacoconomics, and serve as an instructor at HUTECH University, Vietnam.

EDUCATION

Doctor of Philosophy in Pharmaceutical Science University of Florida College of Pharmacy, USA Department of Pharmaceutical Outcomes and Policy	8/2018–present
Master of Public Health (MPH)- Epidemiology and Biostatistics Track Johns Hopkins University Bloomberg School of Public Health, USA	5/2017
Certificate in Pharmacoepidemiology and Drug Safety Johns Hopkins University Bloomberg School of Public Health, USA	5/2017
Degree of Pharmacy (BSPHarm) HCMC University of Medicine and Pharmacy, Vietnam	10/2014

WORK EXPERIENCE

Graduate Assistantship , University of Florida College of Pharmacy · Department of Pharmaceutical Outcomes and Policy	8/2018– present
Instructor , Ho Chi Minh City University of Technology (HUTECH) · Faculty of Pharmacy	6/2016–present
Program manager assistant (Part-time) , Vietnam Viral Hepatitis alliance	11/2017– 02/2018
Project Coordinator (Practicum) , “ <i>Non-vascular EDS in Adolescence</i> ” Johns Hopkins Hospital · Institute of Genetic Medicine	10/2016–05/2017
Medical Representative , Sanofi-Aventis	9/2014– 9/2015

SELECT HONORS AND AWARDS

The Grinter Award, University of Florida, College of Pharmacy	2018-2021
Vietnam Education Foundation (VEF) Fellowship, Cohort 2016	2016-2017
Johns Hopkins, MPH Yang and Hume Scholarships	2016-2017

PUBLICATIONS

Muriello M, Clemens J, Mu W, **Tran PT** et al. Pain and sleep quality in children with non-vascular Ehlers Danlos syndromes. *Am J Med Genet Part A*. 2018;(January):1-7. doi:10.1002/ajmg.a.40371.

Tran PT, Meeker AK, Platz EA. Association between statin drug use and peripheral blood leukocyte telomere length in the National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey 1999–2002: a cross-sectional study. *Ann Epidemiol.* 2018;28(8):529-534. doi:10.1016/j.annepidem.2018.04.010.

PRESENTATIONS & CONFERENCES

Muriello M, Clemens J, Mu W, **Tran PT** et al. Analysis of Survey Data on Children with Non-Vascular Hypermobility Syndromes in the NIA Study of Ehlers-Danlos Syndrome. ACMG Annual Clinical Genetics Meeting 2018 2018

Tran PT, Vo PN. Evaluating effect of NL197 solution on PTX and PTZ - induced seizure in mice. Thesis defense. HCMC University of Medicine and Pharmacy. 8/2014

SHORT COURSES

Course 1: “Immunotherapy of Cancer: From Design to Application,” funded by University of Science (UOS) and University of California, Los Angeles (UCLA) 8/2015
Organizations: (1) UOS, (2) UCLA, and (3) Korea University.

Course 2: “The cancer cell signaling,” funded by Vietnam Education Foundation 7–12/2013
Organizations: (1) University of Science, (2) University of Texas, MD Anderson Cancer Center